may 16 1983

Docket No.: 50-382

MEMORAHDUM FOR: Georoe W. Knighton, Chief, Licensina Pranch No. 3, DL
FROM: J. H, Wilson, Project 'ananer Licensina Branch No. 3, DL
SUBJECT: INDEPENDENT DESIGN VERIFICATION PROGRAM FOR WATERFORD 3
BATE & TIME: June 9, 1983

2:00 pm - 4:00 pm
LOCATION: Room P-118

Bhillips Building

Bethesdap Maryland

PURPOSE : To discuss the Torrey Pines IDVP for Waterford 3
emergency feedwater system.

PARTICIPANTS: NRC
H. Denton, D. Eisenhut, R. Purple, T. Novak, S. Black,
6. W. Knighton, R. Capra, J. Wilson, R. Vollmer, E. Sullivan,
J. Wermiel, R. Mattson, 0. Parr, F. Clemenson
LP&L

W. Cavanaugh. L. Macrin, F. Drummond, G. Rogers, R. Prados, et al.

/5]

J. H. Wilson, Projent Manaqe»
Licersina Branch No. 3
Division of Licensina

Torrey Pines

F. Carpenter, et al.

cc: See next page
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MEETING NOTICE

MAY 16 1983

Case
Eisenhut/R. Purple
Novak
Youngblood
Schwencer
Adensam
Thomas
Lainas
Russell
Curtchfield
Ippolito

P. Knight
Johnston
Muller
Speis
Houston
Rubenstein
Schroeder
Ernst

. Kramer
Attorney, OELD
E. L. Jordan
J. M. Taylor
Regional Adminstrator, Region
ACRS (16)
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PARTICIPANTS (NRC):

DEisenhut
RPurple
TNovak
SB8lack
GKnighton
JWilson
RVollimer
ESullivan
JWermiel
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Parr
apra
FClemenson
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